CARPENTERS SETTLEMENT - THE SCALE OF PRICES SETLED FOR ONE YEAR.

A Compromise arrived at—The Men Satisfled with Having Forced Recognition

21 cents per hour, such scale to hold good for one year. The men, while they have not got all they at first demanded are well satisfied, as they succeeded in getting their uniou recognized, and have greatly strengthened their organization, besides having obtained an advance. The other trades are little changed, but are still in

According to an indefinite announce by the mayor was held last night at St. Lawrence hall. At 8 o'clock there was but a small attendance but the hall filled up pretty well a few minutes later. In open-

The mayor said he was extremely sorry the difficulty had occurred, as it had undoubtedly injured business in general. It had stopped work that would otherwise have been gone on with, but after this definite settlement he believed there would be better with a spake. a "boom" in carpenter's work. He spoke highly of the commendable conduct of the men who had been out on strike; they had done nothing dishonorable. They were to be congratulated on the definite character of their sttlement. It was better for all concerned that a settlement had been made.

Though the carpenters' difficulties had been settled, the meeting would nevertheless continue, so as to afford other trades an opportunity of explaining the state of their affairs.

Mr. Moore, president of the carpenters union, who was on the platform came for-ward and was warmly received: It afforded him great pleasure to state that the troubles of his trade were at an end. The settlement was the result of conciliations made by both parties. The men had not sacrificed their honor by agreeing to the settlement. The question was now settled for a year and in case of any disagreement arising a board of arbitration would be made up of five of each side with an unbiased president, and such disagree-ment would be submitted for settlement to

this board.

Mr. Rose, secretary of the carpenters, spoke briefly and said he was confident that such strikes would not be so liable to occur again on account of the present state of organization. The strike had caused depression, but not so had as was currently supposed. He was glad that they had arrived at, he might say, a successful conclusion.

and said he was gratified at learning of the termination of the carpenters' strike. He termination of the carpenters' strike. He was always in favor of arbitration. He had been in strikes himself in the old country

The "womens' society and sympathized with the men. Labor, he of vice" met yesterday. contended, like everything else, was regulated by supply and demand. It was perfectly legitimate for the men to take alvantage of circumstances and demand more wages. While he believed capital had great rights he also thought labor had just as great rights. He was strongly in favor of having the conflicting interests well discussed before any action such as a strike was taken. He would strongly advise arbitration being incorporated in the platforms of trades unions.

The striking men should be aware of agitators. He was of the opinion that every thing, politics, religion and all was carrie

on by compromise. (Applause and hisses.

Mr. Carter, secretary of the painters'
union, was called on to state the case of his
trade. The settlement which the carpenters had come to pleased him, and he wished the painters were in a similar position. He and his associates in the labor movement desired no strikes; they had done every-thing to avoid them, but the bosses were obstinate in their opposition to the union and they had to strike. He said that some men had yet to learn that all people had equal natural rights. (Applause.) When such a principle was recognized strikes would never occur. He said that all settle-ments made must be on the basis of equal

rights. He would be prepared to let by-gones be bygones and work amically after an agreement had been arrived at. Work-ing men did not know their own strength. If they did capital and all the powers of monopoly could have no adverse effect on them. Referring to the epithets used again the leaders of the movement he said that they were not demigogues nor fire brands but chosen leaders. All movements mus have leaders and the carpenters in their troubles had had a grand and noble leader (Approving cheers.) The masters hat an organization of their own but would not recognize the men's organization. If it was right for one party to organize it was right for the other to do so. He said there was no harm whatever in uniting and claimed that much good was done by it. He was glad to say that some men, not working men, had admitted that labors had rights. Arbitration always was one of the chief planks of unionism. He referred to the pernicious and control of the chief planks of unionism. He referred to the pernicious and control of the chief planks of unionism. He referred to the pernicious and control of the chief planks of unionism. He referred to the pernicious effect the introduction of machinery had on labor, while it ought to have been a benefit to laborers. He said that good painters did not want to work along with, or have their bosses employ poor workmen. Out of 250 members 175 had received permits from appears as having sold milk that was appears as having sold milk instant or received permits from the control of the solution of the control of the contr

of life was to live happily.

Ald. Boswell came forward and said that from him. And if second dealers are not he had sympathy with the men's cause able to say whether their milk is pure or from the first, and congratulated them on not, then it is the interest of the public

that the men would learn a lesson from

their intelligent action.

Mr. Williams of the Typographical union spoke and said if mutual co-operation and arbitration were results of the strikes they had not been in vain. The blame of having refused to arbitrate could never be laid to the operatives, but always with their employers. The carpenters had achieved a moral victory.

Co-operation was the only

Mr. D. J. O'Donoghue came forward and was well received. He said those who had called the speakers of the movement demagon spaid a high compliment to the leaders and a very poor one to those who were alleged to have been led. The men had taken the action themselves and were not led into it. The chief security of the men was in organization. The organization was

stronger now than when the trouble gan. The speaker generally ridiculed the absurd position taken by the masters, and was heartily appl anded when he finished
After a resolution of sympathy with those
still out, a vote of chanks to the mayor,
three cheers for Mr. Moore, etc., the meetng was adjourned

THE CARPENTERS. The carpenters met yesterday morning, out reporters were not admitted. Mayor McMarrich was present. They met again in the afternoon with closed doors. Mr. Moore occupied the chair. At this meetcompromise was arrived, a general advance cents an hour all round being accepted. This is to stand good for a year, but if, in the meantime either party wishes any alteration in the agreement he is to give a certain notice and, if necessary five carpenters and five masters with an impartial chairman are to settle all matters of

The painters meeting was slimly attended vesterday morning, as nearly all the strikers were on picket. Several applications for men to go to work were received. men to go to work were received.

The Buffalo Evening News says that the carpenters' union in that city is growing steadily. At Thursday night's meeting fity-eight new members were initiated, making a total membership of 792.

The brickmakers of Yorkville are returning to work at the terms last offered by the applicant.

pretty well a few minutes later. In opening the meeting the mayor stated that a requisition signed by a number of Yonge street merchants and others had been presented to him, asking for a meeting of the citizens so that each side might explain its position.

The mayor said he was extremely sorry the difficulty had occurred, as it had undoubtedly injured business in general. It Some workmen withou tance are able to temper 10,000, thus making as much as \$3.60. For setting off 29c, shifting 23c, wheeling out 23c, kiln work 33c, sand boys 11c: Boys about fourteen years of age are able to sand ten thousand a day, thus earning as much as \$1.10. For pallet, also done by boys, 40c is paid for day work, that is common laborers' work in the yard, previous to the making of brick, \$1.50. At the above prices steady men will make from \$2.25 to \$2.80. It is understood that any of the men who refuse to accept of the any of the men who refuse to accept of the above prices offered by the masters after this week will be no further employed.

BRIEF LOUALS.

Monday will be May day. Mr. H. P. Wwight is at Ottawa. Hon. D. A. Smith is at the Queen's. Twenty-six fire alarms so far this month. Cinderella slippers of spun glass are

Pointed bodies and panier effects are in

The Royal Grenadiers and mounted poice parade to-morrow. One drunk at No. 3 last night and the

Five swindlers were caged at the central police station last night. Antique chintz patterns are new cambrics and lawns. Hanlon Brothers had a full house

The "womens' society for the prevention Figured sateens come again The work of renovating the cellar

the city hall is being pushed on. Large Rembiandt hats are covered with strich feathers and shaded roses. Immigrants ex Phenaecian passed ty last night for the Northwest. About 500 German and Sweedish immi

The grand jury threw out the bill against Watson, charged with fraud, yester-

grants arrived in the city yesterday.

om Toronto to the western states yesouse was tested yesterday and bore 7500

Yesterday Wm. Park of Fisheries department passed the city on his way to Port Credit with 35,000 salmen fry. Fire alarm rang at noon yesterday. Cause, boiling varnish igniteing in rear of Brydon's store, King street east. Damage

Shirred poke bonnets of silver surah, trimmed with silver-beaded to and blush roses, are worn by round rosyfaced young ladies.

Sarah Jane Bird, aged 13, of Yorkville, servent of J. P. Bell of Yonge street, was arrested last night and taken to No. 2 for

the larceny of toys, money, etc.

The zoo has added to its collection a fine

ADULTERATED MILK.

We would advise Mrs. Robb to publish their past want of unity. The chief object the milkman, and to buy no more milk

terday before his lordship Chief Justice
the operatives, but always with their employers. The carpenters had achieved a
moral victory. Co-operation was the only
means of the worker getting what he earn
ed. He was certain that pecuniary interests
were considered to be of secondary importance when compared with principle.

Mr. D. J. O'Donoghue came forward and
was well received. He said those who had
called the speakers of the movement demcalled the speakers of the movement demcappage spaid a high compliment to the leadgogle s paid a high compliment to the leaddary Kenelly, was discharged. Horner F.

tierday before his lordship Chief Justice
thagarty. Thomas McCrance, charged with
fraudulently obtaining 485 pounds of beef
from Terence Holland, Leslieville. It appears the beef was bought and never paid
dorsed by two men named Carpenter, said
to live in Yorkville. It was found that
there were no such men living in Yorkville.

Mr. B. Leavitt's Rentz Santley novelty
and burlesque company will be the attracgogle s paid a high compliment to the leadMary Kenelly, was discharged. Horner F.

tierday before his lordship Chief Justice
Hagarty. Thomas McCrance, charged with
fraudulently obtaining 485 pounds of beef
from Terence Holland, Leslieville. It appears the beef was bought and never paid
to live in Yorkville. It was found that
there were no such men living in Yorkville.

Rentz-Santley Burlesque.

Mr. B. Leavitt's Rentz Santley novelty
and burlesque company will be the attracgogle spaid a high compliment to the leaddorsed by two men named Carpenter, said
to live in Yorkville. It was found that
there were no such men living in Yorkville.

Mr. B. Leavitt's Rentz Santley novelty
and burlesque company will be the attractone the moral achieved a physician
and approved of by the chief of the brigade.

King street, from Six George street to Mroon the following named streets: Queen
street, from Sto George street to Buron street.

All men to be five feet seven inches in
height, and sound in wind and limb,

THE LATEST IN GARTERS.

artistically Woven and Trimmed with Expensive Lace—Monogram Clasps. (From the New York Sun.)

The fashion for wearing jeweled garters has spread so rapidly that jewelers all keep the article in stock. They are very expensive. A member of a conspicuous firm xplains : "The rage is recent, but none the less strong, and it promises to spread ndefinitely, as a rage is as unlimited as the purse. All the prominent society women and many who are not in society wear them. You see, women, constitutionally delight in pretty things and their adornment is of more interest and enjoyment to them that any thing else. If you will go down stairs I'll show the stock.

down stairs I'll show the stock.

There was a show case full of them, each pair mounted in a velvet box. The pattern was the same in all as far as the band was concerned. The band was a full inch wide made of fine elastic and covered with bautiful woven silk of every conceivable, shade of fine elastic and covered with b autiful woven silk of every conceivable shade, pale blues and warm reds predominating. They are designed to match the tint of the dress worn with them. In one case two heart-shaped clasps of colored gold, inlaid with cross bars of torquoises and pearls, joined the ends of a scarlet band with little frils of silk along the elges. The price \$100. A pair with two oval clasps of hammered gold, perhaps an inch in length, could be bought for \$48, white the cheapest pair with plain gold clasps,

the cheapest pair with plain gold clasps, was \$46. "It is a curious fact," said the jeweler, "that the cheap ones won't sell. When a customer wants an elegant garter he—I mean she—is willing to pay for it."

A pair that costs \$225 had two shields with three big pearls in each and little diamonds at the edges. Another pair was expensive through its delicate lace, which was arranged in a fluffy knot, with two little gold disks clasping in the centre.

At another establishment the jeweler: said: "The majority of them are made to order. Your visit is opportune, as I have just finished the most expensive pair that ever left my factory. The price is \$1200" that the cheap ones won't sell. When

just finished the most expensive pair that ever left my factory. The price is \$1200." In this the lace and pearl colored silk band was joined by elaborate clasp. On one side was the lady's monogram in pearls; on the other the coat of arms, with frosted storks' head, a crest of sdelicately carved gold and a motto set in chip diamonds. It was a present from a mother to her daughter who is to be married soon.

"Has the demand for such garters in reased?"
"It is a hundred per cent greater than last year and grows constantly

A Yonge street storekeeper was hardpressed on Thursday, and did not know how he was to meet his bills. He had just paid the last instalment on his home, and was for that reason short ot funds. But he had good accounts coming in on the 1st of May, and if he could only tide himself over till then, why he was all right. Accordingly The license commissioners for West York he determined to go down to his bank manager and ask him for a little accommodation. But in passing out he noticed that | Sleeping Car Arrangements Behe looked somewhat "seedy." He ran over to the barber's and got a clean shave and shampoo, went home and put on his Sunday duds. Thus arrayed he started for the bank. As he was entering the glass door he saw therein the reflection of his hat, a piece of head gear not in keeping with his clothes. He turned back, went into a hatter's and gave his last four dellars for a stylish sleepers. gave his last four dollars for a stylish London plug. Again he started for the

with confidence, he doffed his silk hat with a regal air, smiled on the ledger keeper who was asking the manager a question, and then unfolded his little business to the financial autocrat. "Oh, certi nly we can a commodate you," said the latter, and he at once initialled the paper. After a few words conversation as to the prospects of business, the manager said:
"By the by, Mr. X where did you get that fine hat?"
"I bought it at P. Chrian's new hat store, No. 92 Yonge street."

If the reader thinks a good hat less not play an invertant part in

The street sweepers cleaned up King and Front streets east of the market yesterday.

Mr. T. C. Patterson, postmaster, has returned from his "leave of absence" trip to if the thinks so then let him go to Curran's where he can choose from a lawfa and the street. where he can choose from a large, new fashionable stock of hats of all kinds from all makers. Christie's silk and stiff hats and Woodrow & Son's stiff felt hats, and London helmets for summer wear, American stiff and soft felt hats in all the

> The Ship Watcher. A young Englishman who lives a worthless life in Toronto has the mistortune to be in receipt of a small weekly remittance from England. He does nothing, can do nothing, but watch the shipping intelligence for the arrival of the remittance boat, hunt the postoffice officials till he gets his letter spends its contents on a gang of burns and bogus reporters, and then until the next ship is in he annoys the newspaper offi generally for passes and free papers.

Found Dead. Yesterday evening Sarah Kilroy, age 60, whose residence is in the rear of the lane east of Lennox's Library, was found dead by her daughter on the latter entering the ouse. The daughter who lives on the Grange road on going into the house found Mrs. Kilroy's lifeless body at the foot of the stairs with the head on the floor and the feet up the stair. It is supposed that she fell down stairs and dislocated her neck.

The Temperance Colony During the first three days of this week there was taken in the first instalment cash for over 100,000 acres of land. On Thursday morning the first mail brought the cash for 35,000 acres more. Altogether about 200,000 acres have been paid for since the circulars were sent out. A large party is being arranged for to go up to the tract selected about the end of May, or early in June and a number of house will be areat. the union, and were working at union rates. The painters did not wish to be out on strike but wanted a fair thing. They would receive ample assistance from the carpenters now. (Reassuring cheers.)

One of the results of the strikes would be that the men would leave a leaven from the carpenters that the men would leave a leaven from the carpenters as having sold milk that was watered—that I sold the milk just as I received it from the milkman, whose name I can give, if necessary—and that I keep no cows, but sell milk only as I receive it from milkmen.

MRS. ROBB, 117 Centre street. uantity of land broken up for the nex

> The fire and gas committee met yesterday | Hereunder mentioned, and for assessing and le afternoon at 4 o'clock. Present Ald. Adamson (chairman), Maughan, Boustead, Bell, Low and Davis.

The reporters were not admitted, as it was said to be a private meeting. The result of the meeting was that a hysical standard for firemen was fixed.

GRAND OPERA HOUSE.

HANLON BROTHERS Matinee and Evening.

THE MANAGEMENT OF THE

in order to develop a taste for SKETCHING FROM NATURE

of the Lions. The judges will be well-known Toronto artists. C mpetition open to amateurs only, and condi-tions made known on application at the office, Cor Front and York streets. Glass ice-house for

WHALE ANDERSON'S BAND TO-DAY. LECTURE.

Special Notice To The Public

Due notice will be given when he next party will start.

tween Toronto and Chicago.

COMMENCING MONDAY, MAY 1, 1882, AN elegant Wagner sleeping car will be attached ally, (except Sundays) to train leaving Toronto at Chicago at 740 p.m. the following day. Returning will leave Chicago daily (except Saturdays) at 9.10 p.m. arriving at Toronto at 6.40 p.m. Pasengers leaving Toronto will be able to take sleepers after 9 p.m. at Yonge street depot. For railway passage, tickets and sleeping car a commodation, apply to T. W. JONES, 23 Yor treet; CHAS, E. MORGAN, 64 Yonge street, and Ticket offices at the Union and Yonge street.

SUNDAY SERVICES.



DIVINE SERVICE IN GRACE CHURCH

C. W. WILLMOTT, BOBERT DODDS, SECULAR SOCIETY.

REV. W. N. CLARRE, D. D.

SUBJECT FOR EVENING, "The Ch nese Puzzle."



LOCAL IMPROTEMENTS WOOD BLOCK PAVEMENTS AND WOO

AMUSEMENTS.

O. B. SHEPPARD, - - - Manager.

MATINETE 25 & 50 CTS

ZOOLOGICAL GARDENS

Prize of \$25 for the best Sketch

REV. CANON CARMICHAEL. SHAFTESBURY HALL TUESDAY, MAY 16, At 8 o'clock p.m., in aid of the Infants' Hone. Admission 25c, reserved scats 50c. Seats can be secured as secretary's office, Shaftesbury hall.

In consequence of the continued heavy floods in the Northwest and the probable detention of passeneers at St Paul, the Special Colonist Train advertised to leave the line of this Railway

TUESDAY, MAY 2nd is cancelled.

INDEPENDENT ORDER OF ODD-



AT ALBERT HALL, MR R. B. BUTLAND "DARWIN AND DARWINISM nusic. The public are invited. Jarvis Street Baptist Church

Bond St. Congregational Church LORD'S DAY, APRIL 30,

Prayer meeting Wednesday 8 p.m. Pewhole mitted by ticket up to 6.45. Public cordi MUNICIPAL NOTICE



of, petition the Countries the same corporation, he city of Toronto against such assessment within ton, month after the last publication of this notice which will be on the 6th day of Mar, 1882.

H. J. HILL, Acting City Clerk. CITY CLERK'S OFFICE, Toronto, April 28, 1882.

RETAIL CLOTHING

Buying clothing for yourself or your boys from Jamieson, Corner of Queen and Yonge street, you have the advantage of making selections from an enormous stock of new and elegant styles, as his rapid sales enable him to keep constantly manufacturing fresh stock, besides you save all intermediate profits, as everything you buy at Jamieson's is manufactured by himself. Remember his great clearing sale is

THI

Men's

Men'

Men's

Men'

Boys'

Boys

For the buyers a will in and close 10 p.m.

GOODS.
PERSON
ARE INVI

OA

115 to

THE

FELT

still going on, as his present premises are to be pulled down. Great bargains are to be had.

THE CLOTHIER.

MACDONALD

Has opened out a

AT 353 YONGE STREET (Op. Elm Street),

FIT, FINISH AND QUALITY UNEQUALLED IN THE CITY.

A. MACDONALD,

353 YONGE STREET (Opposite Elm Street).

HEAD OFFICE FOR ONTARIO. 9 Toronto Street, Toronto.

HEAD OFFICE MAIN STREET, WINNIPEG.

MANITOBA LANDS, VAUGHAN, DENNIS, & Co., of Winnipeg, have established local agencies in nearly every town of importance in Ontario where the sale of Manitoba properties is made a specialty. This firm are now doing the largest land business of any private corporation in the world. Head office for Ontario, 9 Toronto street, To

Vaughan, Dennis & Co.

nave opened a branch of their Winnipeg office und en the immediate attention of one of the members of the firm, at NO. 9 TORONTO ST TORONTO.

MONEY INVESTED.

A number of choice pieces of Winnipeg Property for sale. INSPECTION INVITED; TERMS REASON.

9 TORONTO ST., TORONTO, SEND A LIST OF ANY PROPERTY

VAUGHAN, DENNIS & CO.

Vaughan, Dennis & Co., SPRING HATS!

NEW STYLES, NEW STYLES, NEW STYLES.

All the Latest Styles constantly arriving and kent in stock as soon as produced.

Winnipeg Property. STIFF HATS FROM \$1 00 UP.

Call and see them before purchasing elsewhere.

VAUGHAN, DENNIS & CO.. J. F. MUIR & CO., TORONTO STREET, TORONTO,

51 KING STREET WEST.